From: Nova Knutson

To: Wheeler, Mayor; Commissioner Ryan Office; Commissioner Hardesty; Commissioner Mapps; Commissioner Rubio;
Council Clerk — Testimony

Subject: Park Block Trees

Date: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 6:19:45 PM

Dear Mayor, City Counselors and others concerned,

I do not support the loss of old trees in the park blocks. This goes in the opposite direction that Portland
needs to go in the face of climate change. Please oppose the SPB Master plan unless it can be substantially
changed to protect the trees and unpaved ground in the park blocks.

Thank you,

Stephenie Knuson

4816 NE Prescott St

Portland, OR

97218

Nova Knutson, MA, LPC Intern, LMT (ic# 6440)
Mindful, Somatic Psychotherapy
Certified Hakomi Teacher

503 358 5263

Notice: Confidentiality Limitations of Electronic Communications

The content of this email message and any/all attachments are intended for the sole use of the addressee, and
may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this
communication, please note that any review, use, disclosure, distribution, modifying, printing, copying, or
action taken on the reliance on the contents of this email is strictly prohibited by law. If you have received
this message in error, please immediately advise the sender by reply email and delete the message.

It is important to recognize that despite security systems, electronic communication can be compromised,
accessed by unauthorized people and hence can present a risk to your privacy and confidentiality. Non-
encrypted E-mails (such as this), in particular, are vulnerable to such unauthorized access. By
communicating any confidential information by e-mail, you are acknowledging that you are fully aware that
our communications could fall into the hands of an unintended recipient.

[H | Virus-free. www.avast.com


mailto:novanoodle@gmail.com
mailto:MayorWheeler@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:CommissionerRyanOffice@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:joann@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:MappsOffice@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Comm.Rubio@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:CCTestimony@portlandoregon.gov
https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=webmail&utm_term=icon
https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=webmail&utm_term=link

